From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Chris Jones"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Robert EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us); "rmann@slo.state.nm.us"

Subject: NAB1912031438, NAB1900959144, NAB1718733399, NMLB1113050834 EMERALD PWU 20 #001H @ 30-015-
38338

Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 3:35:00 PM
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NAB1912031438 EMERALD PWU 20 #001H @ 30-015-38338
NAB1900959144 EMERALD PWU 20 #001H @ 30-015-38338
NAB1718733399 EMERALD PWU 20 #001H @ 30-015-38338
NMLB1113050834 EMERALD PWU 20 #1H @ 30-015-38338

Chris,

The OCD has denied the Site Characterization and Remediation Plan C-141s for incidents #
NAB1912031438, NAB1900959144, NAB1718733399, NMLB1113050834 for the following reason:
e The Site Characterization and Remediation pages of the C-141 form were not included with
the submittal. The most recent version of the C-141 form should be used for all incidents. All
up to date forms can be found here, http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html.

The Site Characterization and Remediation plan for this site was reviewed, and will be approved with
the following conditions after the reports are submitted with the appropriate documentation
described above:
e The S-9 sample area and possibly the S-2, S-3, S-6, and S-10 areas will need to be remediated
to a depth of greater than 1’ bgs.
e Individual grab samples will be collected from any wet or discolored areas.
e At a minimum, one sidewall sample will be collected from each cardinal direction of each
excavation.

The Denied C-141 can be found in the online image file. Please review and make the required
correction within 30 days prior to submitting through the fee portal. If you have any questions or
believe this denials is in error, please contact me prior to submitting an additional C-141.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD — Oil Conservation Division
5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601

email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
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remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.



